GRIDLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 13.E | Date: 05/06/2020

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Approve purchase of student desk and office furniture from School Outfitters in an amount
of $41,211.31

BACKGROUND:
Each school site would like to purchase student desk or office furniture. Attached are the
quotes.

STATUS:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Wilson School $1,059.62 Sycamore School $29,121.60 Gridley High School $11,030.09
Total cost of these items is $41,211.31 The general fund will be used to purchase these
items.

EDUCATIONAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDATION: Motion by a member of the Board of Trustees to approve the
purchase of Student desk and office furniture from School Outfitters in the amount of
$41,211.31 Second; voice vote




L leon

Heather Naylor

From: Jesse Rodriguez <jesserodriguez@gusd.org> on behalf of Jesse Rodriguez
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 4:.04 PM

To: Heather Naylor; Michael Pilakowski

Subject: Fwd: My Shopping Cart at School Outfitters

Here's my shopping cart for furniture at School Outfitters.

Jesse

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: School Outfitters <sales@schooloutfitters.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 23, 2020 at 4:01 PM

Subject: My Shopping Cart at School Outfitters

To: <jesserodriguez@gusd.org>

Completing your order is fast and easy

"Service was wonderful! Very friendly

SCHOOI_ salespersons.
OUTFITTERS' Fast delivery also." - Janna M., Walton

High School

Questions? Call us at
1-800-260-2776 M-F: 9-6 Eastern

On Sale | Ships in 24 | Clearance

School Outfitters Shopping Cart
Date: 04/23/2020

SKU# Description Qty. Price Per Total Price
Item(including options)

OFM-407 Big & Tall Fabric Guest Chair w/ Arms 2 $232.99 $465.98

Options:
Bl Fabric Color: Navy

LNT-RCE3072CP Rectangle Activity Table (72" W x 30" D) 2 $181.88  $363.76

Options:
. Table Top Color: Gray Nebula
Bl Fdae Rand - Rlark



SPG-CRKKD72CSTR- Kidney Oak Adjustable-Height Mobile 1 $229.88  $229.88
OKBK Preschool Activity Table (48" W x 72" L)

View Your Cart p Product Total: $1,059.62

Want to get the latest offers and discounts? Click below to subscribe.

Subscribe ¢ Privacy Policy < About Us

©School Outfitters, 2020 All rights reserved. 3736 Regent Avenue + Cincinnati, OH 45212

Jesse Rodriguez
Principal
Wilson Elementary School

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email communication and any attachments, including documents, files or previous email

messages constitute electronic communications within the scope ot the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section
2510 et. seq. If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message and DO NOT ACT UPON, FORWARD, COPY, OR
OTHERWISE DISSEMINATE IT OR ITS CONTENTS.
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SCHOOL
OUTFITTERS'

Furnishing great
places to learn®

www.schooloutfitters.com ¢ 3736 Regent Ave. « Cincinnati, Ohio 45212-3724

For assistance, please contact:

Bill Gilbert

Phone: 888-619-6926
Fax 888-619-6927
bill.gilbert@schooloutfitters.com

Quote
Summary

Quote #: QUO11207761
Valid through: 05/21/2020

Item SKU#

Bill to:

Gridley Unified School District
Kelly Haight

1125 Sycamore St

Gridley CA 95948-2949 USA
Phone: N/A

Fax N/A

Email: khaight@gusd.or

Ship to:

Gridley Unified School District
Kelly Haight

1125 Sycamore St

Gridley CA 95948-2949 USA

Phone: N/A
Fax: N/A
Email: khaight@gqusd.org

Description

Qty.

Price Per Item
(including options)

List % Off

Total Price

1. LNT-RCE3060CP

Rectangle Activity Table (60" W x 30" D)

Options:
|| Table Top — Gray NebulaTop (+ $0.00)
Edge Band — Graphite Edge (+ $0.00)

Estimated Delivery:
We'll provide you when you call to place your order

*Special product pricing based on TIPS
(Contract # 170302)

$331.76 52% $157.59*

$1,260.72

2. MAY-SRCD

Sorrento Series Reception Desk w/ Veneer
Counter

Options:
. Sorrento Finish — Bourbon Cherry (+ $0.00)

Free Shipping

Estimated Delivery:
11 business days after order confirmation

*Special product pricing based on TIPS
(Contract # 170302)

$6,167.00 47% $3,285.38*

$3,285.38

3. MAY-AT36

Aberdeen Series L-Shaped Reception Desk

Options:
. Aberdeen Finish — Mocha (+ $0.00)

Free Shipping

Estimated Delivery:
11 business days after order confirmation

*Special product pricing based on TIPS
(Contract # 170302)

$3,649.00 43% $2,065.12*

$2,065.12

Page 10of 3



4. NOR-WOB3072-SO Rectangle Blow-Molded Plastic Folding Table (30" 15 $148.00 52% $71.14* $1,067.10
W x72"L)
Ships in 24 hours
R
P al ‘H Estimated Delivery:
Y 6 business days after order confirmation
*Special product pricing based on TIPS
(Contract # 170302)
5. LNT-1033WBB-3018- Hex Collaborative Desk w/ Wire Box & 18" Shapes 17 $1,894.92 61% $742.80* $12,627.60
SO-PK4 Series School Chair Set — Four Desks/Chairs
Options:
Desktop — Gray Spectrum (+ $0.00)
B chair - Red (+ $0.00)
Ships in 24 hours
Estimated Delivery:
6 business days after order confirmation
PLEASE NOTE: BUNDLED ITEMS MAY SHIP
SEPARATELY
*Special product pricing based on TIPS
(Contract # 170302)
6. NOR-NW105-RNDP  Round Picnic Table w/ Round Perforation 5 $1,017.99 14% $873.96* $4,369.80
Options:
- Frame — Royal Blue Powder Coat Frame (+ $0.00)
. Thermoplastic Plank — Royal Blue Thermoplastic Plank
(+ $0.00)
Estimated Delivery:
22 business days after order confirmation
*Special product pricing based on TIPS
(Contract # 170302)
Shipping & Handling Breakdown Product SubTotal:  $24,675.72
Items Shipping From: Shipping Via: Service(s) Included: Shipping & Handling: $2,656.89
i Lift Gate Sales Tax 1,788.99
Learniture XPO LOGISTICS Call Ahead:Kelly Haight
Lt oot Grand Total: $29,121.60
N . ate
Seles L Call Ahead:Kelly Haight
A Lift Gate
SO-Goff Distribution ABF FREIGHT SYSTEM Call Ahead:Kelly Haight
Norwood Commercial Furniture DAYLIGHT TRANSPORT Lip Qats

Call Ahead:Kelly Haight
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Furnishing great
places to learn’

www.schooloutfitters.com * 3736 Regent Ave. « Cincinnati, Ohio 45212-3724

Bill to:
Gridley Unified School District
Accounts Payable

| 429 Magnolia St

| Gridley CA 95948-2533 USA

Quote
Summary

Quote #: QUO11203844
Valid through: 05/21/2020

Phone: 1 (530) 8464721
| Fax:1(530) 846-4595
\ Email: Ihelms@gusd.org

For assistance, please contact:
Paul Burns

Phone: 866-619-5308

Fax 866-619-4308
paul.burns@schooloutfitters.com

Ship to:

Gridley High School

Lupe Haro

300 E Spruce St

Gridley CA 95948-2235 USA

Phone: 1 (530) 846-4791
Fax: 1 (530) 846-4595
Email: lIharo@gusd.org

| ISR —— S

.
ltem SKU# Description Qty. List % Off Price Per ltem\ Total Price
[,(lnduding options)
1. VIR-9400BR 9400 Polypropylene Combo Desk w/ Bookrack (18" 60 $423.00 61% $167.03* $10,021.80
D)
Options:
Top - Medium Oak color surface w/ Clear Lacquer
Edge (+ $0.00)
Seat — Navy Seat Color (+ $0.00)
- Estimated Delivery:
6 business days after order confirmation
*Special product pricing based on TIPS
(Contract # 170302)
Shipping & Hansling Breakdown Product SubTotal:  $10,021.80
Items Shipping From: Shipping Via: Service(s) Included: Shipping & Handling: $281.71
f -
| | Sales Tax: 726.58
} COE Distributing XPO LOGISTICS Call Ahead:Lupe Haro 1 (530), ————
iL 846-4791 ext.221 | Grand Total: $11,030.09

Important Shipping Information

All quotations are for tailgate delivery, F.O.B. factory, unless otherwise noted.

Shipping is tail gate, requiring customer to unload from truck. Lift gate and inside delivery are available for additional charges.

Please remember to inspect your order at the time of delivery. Do not throw away any of the original packaging until inspection is completed. Any missing
parts or damages must be reported to customer service at 1-866-619-1776 within 5 business days of delivery.

Sales Representative Comments
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